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Ravi Teja Kardas

From: Mani Sree CH
Sent: 28 October 2024 09:49
To: Ravi Teja Kardas
Cc: Naveen Kumar M; Veera Venkata Satyanarayana Araveeti
Subject: FW: िवषय: एनएससी िगɝ हœपर
Attachments: Vendor Master Format.xls

Sir, 
 
Please find the bank details  
 
Regards, 
Mani Sri 
Dy Manager 
ms@indimmune.com 
9948970200 
 
Indian Immunologicals Limited 
Regd. Off. Add.: Road-44, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad- 500033, Telangana, EPABX:+91 8466924444, +917997915555 
Website: www.indimmune.com (CIN: U72200TG1999PLC032666) 
 

From: Thapliyal S K <sk.thapliyal@indimmune.com>  
Sent: 28 October 2024 09:44 
To: Mani Sree CH <MS@INDIMMUNE.com>; Avinash Ranjan <avinash.ranjan@indimmune.com> 
Cc: Bhargav N S N <Bhargav@indimmune.com> 
Subject: Fw: िवषय: एनएससी िगɝ हœपर 
 
 

From: onkar singh <nsc.pla@indiaseeds.com> 
Sent: 28 October 2024 09:40 
To: Thapliyal S K <sk.thapliyal@indimmune.com> 
Subject: Fwd: िवषय: एनएससी िगɝ हœपर  
  

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization DO NOT CLICK links or attachments 
unless you recognize the SENDER and know the content is SAFE. 

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: NIDHI MOHAN <nsc.nidhimohan@gmail.com> 
Date: Sat, 26 Oct 2024, 17:36 
Subject: Re: िवषय: एनएससी िगɝ हœपर 
To: onkar singh <nsc.pla@indiaseeds.com> 
Cc: Pradeep Kumar Patnaik <gm.mktg@indiaseeds.com> 
 

महोदय, 
 
अनुगामी ईमेल के Ţम मे एनएससी की बœक खाते की जानकारी  िनɻवत है : 

भुगतान एनईएफ़टी /आरटीजीएस /आईपीएमएस के माȯम से िकया जा सकता है : 
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नाम : National Seeds Corporation Limited  

बœक : SBI Beej Bhavan, New Delhi, 

खाता संƥा : 10008480212 

आईएफ़एस कोड़े: SBIN0005389    

 

सधɊवाद/ Best of Regards !  
 
िनिध मोहन / Nidhi Mohan 
Ůबɀक (िवपणन) / Manager (Marketing) 
रा Ō̓ ीय बीज िनगम िलिमटेड / National Seeds Corporation Limited 
नई िदʟी / New Delhi 
 
 
 
 
On Wed, Oct 23, 2024 at 5:20 PM NIDHI MOHAN <nsc.nidhimohan@gmail.com> wrote: 

महोदय   
 
एनएससी के पास उपलɩ िगɝ हœपर का िववरण िनɻवत है : 
 
A) NSC Premium Gift Hamper consists of following articles: 
1. Oil                            1 Litre 
2. Basmati Rice           2 Kg. 
3. Wheat Flour(Atta)    1 kg. 
The above products will come in an attractive jute bag with handles. Rate- 580/- per unit. 
 
B) NSC Platinum Gift Hamper consists of following articles: 
1. Oil                                          1 Litre 
2. Basmati Rice                         2 Kg. 
3. Wheat Flour(Atta)                  1 kg. 
4.Microgreen DIY Grow Kit        1 No. 
The above products will come in an attractive jute bag with handles. Rate- 850 /- per unit 
(The transportation cost will be charged extra). 
 
सधɊवाद/ Best of Regards !  
 
िनिध मोहन / Nidhi Mohan 
Ůबɀक (िवपणन) / Manager (Marketing) 
रा Ō̓ ीय बीज िनगम िलिमटेड / National Seeds Corporation Limited 
नई िदʟी / New Delhi 
 

 


